
CITY OF ROCKVILLE

P.O. BOX 93 229 Broadway Street East ROCKVILLE, MN 56369
For Your Information – FYI Council Action Needed – CA

AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2019

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL
6:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order Roll Call- BH.JT.BB.DW.DS

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call – (Silence Electronic Devices)

4. Additions/Approval of Agenda CA 1

5. Public Comment (3) Minute Limit (no sharing/allotting of minutes, statements only, no dialog)

6. Consent Agenda (approved with one motion) CA

a) Acknowledge Review of the January 2019 Bills Paid 3

b) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of January 9, January 28 and February 11, 2019   24

c) Acknowledge review of the January 2019 Sheriff’s Report 27

d) 2019-2020 Maine Prairie Township Fire Contract 42

e) Acknowledge January 2019 Building Permits 47

7. Public Hearing:  2019 Fee Schedule

2019-95 Ordinance Updating City of Rockville Fees and Charges CA 48

8. Department Reports:

a) City Engineer - 2019 Street Project

b) Public Works

9. Administration

10. Appropriations, Allocations, and Transfers

a) Council Action CA

11. Mayor / Council Reports: FYI

a) RTCB

b) Ordinance Review

c) RTU

12. Other

13. Adjourn



02/06/19 2:03 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPT 

001325 01/02/19 PERA $1,581.39 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001326 01/02/19 MN REVENUE $622.60 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001327 01/02/19 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,592.78 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001327 01/02/19 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,785.98 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001328 01/03/19 MN REVENUE $23.00 Sales Tax 101-20505

001329 01/16/19 PERA $1,551.34 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001330 01/16/19 MN REVENUE $608.46 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001331 01/16/19 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,538.89 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001331 01/16/19 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,725.22 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001335 01/31/19 PERA $1,555.16 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001336 01/31/19 MN REVENUE $596.81 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001337 01/31/19 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,233.47 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001337 01/31/19 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,715.14 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

018815 01/04/19 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 46300-209 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-20200

018815 01/04/19 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $14.65 41000-209 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-20200

018815 01/04/19 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 43100-209 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-20200

018815 01/04/19 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 42000-209 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-20200

018815 01/04/19 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 41110-209 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-20200

018816 01/04/19 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC $10.71 42200-219 Sodium bags 101-20200

018817 01/04/19 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $43.40 42200-219 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-20200

018820 01/04/19 FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $2,183.95 42200-538  Mike S Coat, Pants, Suspenders 101-20200

018829 01/04/19 SCHAEFER S AUTO ELECTRIC,INC $125.00 43100-220 Battery Skid Loader 101-20200

018830 01/04/19 SECURITY LOCKSMITHS, INC $563.10 42200-220 Rekey Fire Hall & Deadbolt 101-20200

018834 01/04/19 XCEL ENERGY $41.66 43100-381 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-20200

018834 01/04/19 XCEL ENERGY $74.83 43100-387 STREETLGHTS 101-20200

018834 01/04/19 XCEL ENERGY $84.23 45122-381 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRG 101-20200

018834 01/04/19 XCEL ENERGY $56.69 41000.381 229 BROADWAY 101-20200

018834 01/04/19 XCEL ENERGY $56.67 41800.381 229 BROADWAY 101-20200

018834 01/04/19 XCEL ENERGY $56.67 43100.381 229 BROADWAY 101-20200

018834 01/04/19 XCEL ENERGY $56.67 46300.381 229 BROADWAY 101-20200

018834 01/04/19 XCEL ENERGY $56.67 41110.381 229 BROADWAY 101-20200

018834 01/04/19 XCEL ENERGY $471.25 42200.381 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-20200

018834 01/04/19 XCEL ENERGY $11.31 45122-381 1001 OTHMAR LN 101-20200

018835 01/10/19 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $59.78 43100-220 Unit 5 hydr coupler sander 101-20200

018836 01/10/19 AT & T MOBILITY $533.32 42200-321 FirstNet Fire Dept wireless 11/26-12/25/18 101-20200

018837 01/10/19 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $241.16 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. 101-21705

2



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 2

02/06/19 2:03 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018837 01/10/19 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $964.70 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. 101-21706

018838 01/10/19 BOLTON & MENK INC $1,197.50 46300-303 Engineer - Schneider's Subdivision will be reim 101-20200

018840 01/10/19 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $30.60 46300-340 Planning Commission Application 101-20200

018844 01/10/19 KIESS BROS $827.95 43100-212 Fuel Streets 101-20200

018853 01/10/19 QUALITY LUBE TIRE AND AUTO $40.00 43100-220 Tire Repair Unit 5 101-20200

018855 01/10/19 STEARNS CO SHERIFFS DEPT $12,210.00 42800-310 6 MOS POLICE PROTECTION-CITY 101-20200

018858 01/18/19 AT & T MOBILITY $4.00 45122-321 WIRELESS PHONE 101-20200

018858 01/18/19 AT & T MOBILITY $59.11 43100-321 WIRELESS PHONE 101-20200

018860 01/18/19 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC $26.25 42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies 101-20200

018861 01/18/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $885.57 42200-383 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-20200

018861 01/18/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $42.52 43100-383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-20200

018861 01/18/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $42.53 41000-383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-20200

018861 01/18/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $173.42 43100-383 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 101-20200

018861 01/18/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $42.53 41800-383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-20200

018865 01/18/19 DALMATIAN FIRE EQUIPMENT $16.68 42200-220 shipping for replacement of Face mask 101-20200

018869 01/18/19 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $17.50 41000-304 Fire hazard in apartment 101-20200

018869 01/18/19 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $35.00 42200-304 Firehall issue 101-20200

018873 01/18/19 NORTH STAR SIGNS & ENGRAV, INC $79.20 42200-220 36 - 3" reflective Fire Dept 101-20200

018875 01/18/19 RIVER POWER & EQUIPMENT INC $75.00 45122-220 TYM Fllter 101-20200

018876 01/18/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $49.00 43100-387 11633200 St Lights Co Rd6/Hw23 101-20200

018876 01/18/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $30.00 42500-381 5452511 Lake Rd Siren 101-20200

018876 01/18/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $71.00 43100-387 10549600 St Lights Brentwood 101-20200

018876 01/18/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $47.70 43100-387 10453000 St Lights Prairie Dr 101-20200

018876 01/18/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $41.00 43100-387 10232600 Co Rd8/H23 St Lights 101-20200

018876 01/18/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $48.00 43100-387 10232500 Co Rd140/H23 St Light 101-20200

018876 01/18/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $95.00 43100-387 6400610 Co Side Addn St Lights 101-20200

018878 01/18/19 VISA $171.39 42200-200 Fire Dept Office supplies 101-20200

018878 01/18/19 VISA $95.93 42200-220 Fire Dept repair 101-20200

018878 01/18/19 VISA $14.46 42200-200  Paper, hooks, cups, calendar 101-20200

018878 01/18/19 VISA $14.45 43100-200  Paper, hooks, cups, calendar 101-20200

018878 01/18/19 VISA $14.45 46300-200  Paper, hooks, cups, calendar 101-20200

018878 01/18/19 VISA $14.45 41100-200  Paper, hooks, cups, calendar 101-20200

018878 01/18/19 VISA $14.46 41000-200 Paper, hooks, cups, calendar 101-20200

018878 01/18/19 VISA $18.39 43100-200 Calendar 101-20200

018878 01/18/19 VISA $14.15 42200-322 Return Face mask Fire Dept 101-20200

018878 01/18/19 VISA $164.27 42200-209 Fire Dept Cleaning Supplies 101-20200

018878 01/18/19 VISA $169.74 42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies Fire Dept 101-20200

018879 01/18/19 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $87.80 43100-384 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT 101-20200

018879 01/18/19 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $23.00 41000-384 GARBAGE-CITY HALL 101-20200

3



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 3

02/06/19 2:03 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018879 01/18/19 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $13.18 45122-384 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LK 101-20200

018879 01/18/19 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $23.62 42200-384 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL 101-20200

018882 01/25/19 CENTURYLINK $81.40 42200-321 251-0072 Fire Dept 101-20200

018882 01/25/19 CENTURYLINK $45.19 46300-321 251-5836 City Hall 101-20200

018882 01/25/19 CENTURYLINK $45.19 43100-321 251-5836 City Hall 101-20200

018882 01/25/19 CENTURYLINK $45.19 41110-321 251-5836 City Hall 101-20200

018882 01/25/19 CENTURYLINK $45.20 41000-321 251-5836 City Hall 101-20200

018888 01/25/19 NORTH STAR SIGNS & ENGRAV, INC $20.80 42200 538 ICS tags Chad M, James R, & Mike H 101-20200

018893 01/31/19 USABLE LIFE $62.46 EMPLOYEE PORTION 101-21709

$39,250.89DEPT 

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

001332 01/25/19 NEOPOST, INC $26.00 POSTAGE-GEN GOVT 101-41000-322 Postage

001333 01/25/19 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $27.88 WATER/SEWER CH 101-41000-210 Operating Expenses

001334 01/31/19 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.23 Jan Monthly Credit Card fee 101-41000-210

018819 01/04/19 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $139.00 Annual 2019 Shadow Protection license (10 months) 101-41000-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018822 01/04/19 HIGHWAY 23 COALITION $1,500.00 2019 Membership 101-41000-433 Dues and Subscriptions

018823 01/04/19 INITIATIVE FOUNDATION $625.00 2019 Economic & Community 101-41000-433

018839 01/10/19 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $7.49 2019 1st Qtr CH Alarm System 101-41000-307 Alarm Service

018842 01/10/19 GOV OFFICE LLC $42.86 Email Service 2019 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018846 01/10/19 MIDCO $9.48 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19 101-41000-323

018854 01/10/19 ST JOSEPH TOWNSHIP $1,377.87 2019 Property Taxes Annexing Land Creative Captial Holdi 101-41000-434 Property Taxes Payable

018864 01/18/19 COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $51.13 SAFETY TRAINING 101-41000-336 Safety Training

018870 01/18/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

018886 01/25/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $87.95 COPIER/LEASE 101-41000-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018891 01/29/19 SUMMIT COMPANIES $15.80 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maint 101-41000-210 Operating Expenses

018893 01/31/19 USABLE LIFE $25.00 LTD/STD 101-41000-134 Employer Paid Life Insurance

018893 01/31/19 USABLE LIFE $249.94 LTD/STD 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

018894 01/31/19 XCEL ENERGY $63.89 229 BROADWAY 101-41000-381 Electric Utilities

$4,263.02DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

001333 01/25/19 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $5.00 WATER/SEWER CH 101-41110-210 Operating Expenses

018819 01/04/19 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $138.00 Annual 2019 Shadow Protection license (10 months) 101-41110-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018839 01/10/19 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $6.00 2019 1st Qtr CH Alarm System 101-41110-307 Alarm Service

018842 01/10/19 GOV OFFICE LLC $42.86 Email Service 2019 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018845 01/10/19 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $225.00 2019 Leadership conference - Duane Willenbring 101-41110-332 Training

018846 01/10/19 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018870 01/18/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

018886 01/25/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $45.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41110-413 Copier/Printer Lease

4



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 4

02/06/19 2:03 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018891 01/29/19 SUMMIT COMPANIES $15.80 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maint 101-41110-210 Operating Expenses

018894 01/31/19 XCEL ENERGY $63.90 229 BROADWAY 101-41110-381 Electric Utilities

$563.50DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41800 City Administration

001332 01/25/19 NEOPOST, INC $5.00 POSTAGE ADMIN 101-41800-322 Postage

001333 01/25/19 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $20.00 WATER/SEWER CH 101-41800-210 Operating Expenses

018819 01/04/19 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $138.00 Annual 2019 Shadow Protection license (10 months) 101-41800-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018839 01/10/19 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $6.00 2019 1st Qtr CH Alarm System 101-41800-307 Alarm Service

018842 01/10/19 GOV OFFICE LLC $42.86 Email Service 2019 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018846 01/10/19 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19 101-41800-323

018868 01/18/19 IIMC $170.00 IIMC Membership Marty B 101-41800-433 Dues and Subscriptions

018870 01/18/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

018894 01/31/19 XCEL ENERGY $63.90 229 BROADWAY 101-41800-381 Electric Utilities

$467.70DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

001332 01/25/19 NEOPOST, INC $25.00 POSTAGE-FD 101-42200-322 Postage

018818 01/04/19 CENTRAL MN MUTAL AID ACCOC $50.00 2019 Fire Dept Dues 101-42200-433 Dues and Subscriptions

018819 01/04/19 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $138.00 Annual 2019 Shadow Protection license (10 months) 101-42200-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018825 01/04/19 LAKE REGION FIRE FIGHTER ASSOC $40.00 2019 Membership 101-42200-433 Dues and Subscriptions

018827 01/04/19 MN STATE FIRE CHIEFS  ASSOC $93.00 MN FIRE CHIEF ASSC ANNUAL DUES 101-42200-433

018828 01/04/19 MN STATE FIRE DEPT ASSOC $187.00 2019 MSFDA Membership 101-42200-433

018832 01/04/19 STEARNS CO FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC $15.00 2019 Dues 101-42200-433

018833 01/04/19 TARGET SOLUTIONS $2,531.00 24 Users & Annual Maintenance Fee 101-42200-332 Training

018839 01/10/19 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $69.49 2019 1st Qtr FH Alarm System 101-42200-307 Alarm Service

018846 01/10/19 MIDCO $75.00 FIRE HALL1/1-1/31/19 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018847 01/10/19 MN BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHEN $30.00 2 new fire dept employees 101-42200-292 Health Srvc/Pre Employment

018857 01/18/19 ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC $312.27 Mike S Firefighter boots 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire

018857 01/18/19 ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC $31,983.00 Jaws of life equipment Council Approved 12/3/18 101-42200-540 Machinery & Equipment

018857 01/18/19 ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC $2,499.00 Replace the Thermal Camera Kit 101-42200-540

018870 01/18/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

018874 01/18/19 POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INC $114.51 Repair FD generator 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018877 01/18/19 SUPERIOR VENT & AIR DUCT CLEAN $450.00 Cleaning the ventilation system @ Fire Fall 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supplies

018886 01/25/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42200-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018887 01/25/19 MN AMBULANCE ASSOCIATION $75.00 2019 MAA Membership due 101-42200-433 Dues and Subscriptions

018890 01/29/19 Dr. Thomas Sult $300.00 Medical Director-Rockville Fire Dept 101-42200-292 Health Srvc/Pre Employment

018891 01/29/19 SUMMIT COMPANIES $155.00 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maint 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018892 01/31/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $137.50 CLEAN FIRE HALL 1/9 & 1/23/19 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

018894 01/31/19 XCEL ENERGY $487.09 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities

5



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 5

02/06/19 2:03 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

$39,804.36DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

018839 01/10/19 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $6.00 2019 1st QtrCH Alarm System 101-42500-307 Alarm Service

018846 01/10/19 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19 101-42500-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018886 01/25/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42500-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$40.44DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

001332 01/25/19 NEOPOST, INC $30.00 POSTAGE STREET 101-43100-322 Postage

001333 01/25/19 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $58.15 WATER/SEWER MTSHOP 101-43100-210 Operating Expenses

001333 01/25/19 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $5.00 WATER/SEWER CH 101-43100-210

018819 01/04/19 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $138.00 Annual 2019 Shadow Protection license (10 months) 101-43100-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018839 01/10/19 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $6.00 2019 1st Qtr CH Alarm System 101-43100-307 Alarm Service

018842 01/10/19 GOV OFFICE LLC $42.86 Email Service 2019 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018846 01/10/19 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19 101-43100-323

018862 01/18/19 CENTRAL HYDRAULICS $30.17 Fitting for the Steering gear box Unit 168 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018866 01/18/19 FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INC $313.48 Brushes for sweeper 101-43100-220

018870 01/18/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

018880 01/25/19 ASTECH CORP INC $2,185.35 Plow Truck Rental -Unit 168 & 7 were down 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018881 01/25/19 CENTRAL HYDRAULICS $45.88 Hose & Fitting for scaper blade Unit 168 101-43100-220

018884 01/25/19 HOLICKY BROS INC $2,405.91 24.55 tons Salt 101-43100-228 Salt & Sand-Roads

018884 01/25/19 HOLICKY BROS INC $6,787.50 69.26 Tons Salt 101-43100-228

018885 01/25/19 KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INC $717.50 75 tons Sand for Salt 2019 101-43100-228

018886 01/25/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $60.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43100-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018891 01/29/19 SUMMIT COMPANIES $15.80 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maint 101-43100-210 Operating Expenses

018891 01/29/19 SUMMIT COMPANIES $84.42 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maint 101-43100-210

018894 01/31/19 XCEL ENERGY $66.44 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

018894 01/31/19 XCEL ENERGY $63.90 229 BROADWAY 101-43100-381

018894 01/31/19 XCEL ENERGY $747.24 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

$13,825.54DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

001332 01/25/19 NEOPOST, INC $8.00 POSTAGE PARK 101-45122-322 Postage

001333 01/25/19 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $51.06 WATER/SEWER SOFTBALL PARK 101-45122-210 Operating Expenses

018839 01/10/19 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $6.00 2019 1st QtrCH Alarm System 101-45122-307 Alarm Service

018846 01/10/19 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19 101-45122-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018866 01/18/19 FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INC $313.48 Brushes for sweeper 101-45122-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018886 01/25/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45122-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018889 01/25/19 ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOC $160.00 Donation to Rockville Fire Relief Volunteer to flood Rink 101-45122-210 Operating Expenses

6



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 6

02/06/19 2:03 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018891 01/29/19 SUMMIT COMPANIES $9.44 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maint 101-45122-210 Operating Expenses

018894 01/31/19 XCEL ENERGY $85.39 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRG 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

018894 01/31/19 XCEL ENERGY $24.37 1001 OTHMAR LN 101-45122-381

$692.18DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

001332 01/25/19 NEOPOST, INC $40.00 POSTAGE-ZONING 101-46300-322 Postage

001333 01/25/19 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $5.00 WATER/SEWER CH 101-46300-210 Operating Expenses

001334 01/31/19 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Jan Monthly Credit Card fee 101-46300-210

018819 01/04/19 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $138.00 Annual 2019 Shadow Protection license (10 months) 101-46300-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018831 01/04/19 STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVC $30.00 Shoreland Training Marty 101-46300-332 Training

018839 01/10/19 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $6.00 2019 1st Qtr CH Alarm System 101-46300-307 Alarm Service

018842 01/10/19 GOV OFFICE LLC $42.86 Email Service 2019 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018846 01/10/19 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19 101-46300-323

018870 01/18/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

018886 01/25/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $90.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-46300-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018891 01/29/19 SUMMIT COMPANIES $15.80 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maint 101-46300-210 Operating Expenses

018894 01/31/19 XCEL ENERGY $63.90 229 BROADWAY 101-46300-381 Electric Utilities

$454.74DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

$99,362.37FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

FUND 215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND

DEPT 

018838 01/10/19 BOLTON & MENK INC $660.00 215 303 Street Improvement 2018 & 2019 215-20200

$660.00DEPT 

$660.00FUND 215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND

FUND 304 CITY FACILITIES

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

018851 01/10/19 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC $495.00 FACILITIES BOND SERIES 2014A 304-47000-445 Paying Agent Fee

018851 01/10/19 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC $145,000.00 FACILITIES BOND SERIES 2014A 304-47000-601 Debt Srv Bond Principal

018851 01/10/19 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC $17,318.75 FACILITIES BOND SERIES 2014A 304-47000-611 Bond Interest

$162,813.75DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

$162,813.75FUND 304 CITY FACILITIES

FUND 308 2008A/REFUNDING 2014B

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

018852 01/10/19 PINE ISLAND BANK $19,000.00 SERIES 2014B CO RD 82 ST IMPR 308-47000-601 Debt Srv Bond Principal

7



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 7

02/06/19 2:03 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018852 01/10/19 PINE ISLAND BANK $1,060.50 SERIES 2014B CO RD 82 ST IMPR 308-47000-611 Bond Interest

$20,060.50DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

$20,060.50FUND 308 2008A/REFUNDING 2014B

FUND 309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BOND

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

018849 01/10/19 MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY $18,940.90 BOND INT PMT-LAKES SWR PROJ 309-47000-611 Bond Interest

$18,940.90DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

$18,940.90FUND 309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BOND

FUND 310 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTION

DEPT 

018851 01/10/19 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC $11,000.00 2009A UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTION 310-23100

$11,000.00DEPT 

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

018851 01/10/19 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC $2,728.39 2009A UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTION 310-47000-611 Bond Interest

$2,728.39DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

$13,728.39FUND 310 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTION

FUND 311 2009 UTILITY WTR CORE CITY

DEPT 

018851 01/10/19 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC $21,070.00 2009A CORE WATER TOWER & PIP 311-23100

$21,070.00DEPT 

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

018851 01/10/19 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC $5,226.11 2009A CORE WATER TOWER & PIP 311-47000-611 Bond Interest

$5,226.11DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

$26,296.11FUND 311 2009 UTILITY WTR CORE CITY

FUND 312 2009 UTILITY WTR P.L. PORTION

DEPT 

018856 01/10/19 UNITED BANKERS BANK $75,000.00 Series 2014C Go Bond Utility 312-23100

$75,000.00DEPT 

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

018856 01/10/19 UNITED BANKERS BANK $5,135.00 Series 2014C Go Bond Utility 312-47000-611 Bond Interest

$5,135.00DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

$80,135.00FUND 312 2009 UTILITY WTR P.L. PORTION

8



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 8

02/06/19 2:03 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

FUND 601 WATER FUND

DEPT  

001328 01/03/19 MN REVENUE $1,879.59 Sales Tax 601-20505

018815 01/04/19 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 601-209 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 601-20200

018821 01/04/19 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $2.02 601-291 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT 601-20200

018834 01/04/19 XCEL ENERGY $41.66 601-381 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 601-20200

018834 01/04/19 XCEL ENERGY $383.97 601-381 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT 601-20200

018834 01/04/19 XCEL ENERGY $56.67 601.381 229 BROADWAY 601-20200

018843 01/10/19 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $10.00 601-217 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPT 601-20200

018843 01/10/19 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $10.00 601-216 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPT 601-20200

018844 01/10/19 KIESS BROS $44.46 601 212 Fuel Water 601-20200

018851 01/10/19 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC $2,930.00 2009A CORE WATER TOWER & PIP 601-23100

018858 01/18/19 AT & T MOBILITY $25.00 601-321 WIRELESS PHONE 601-20200

018861 01/18/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $173.42 601-383 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 601-20200

018861 01/18/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $42.52 601-383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 601-20200

018861 01/18/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $46.87 601-383 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR 601-20200

018861 01/18/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $59.51 601-383 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE 601-20200

018876 01/18/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $131.00 601-382 10543000 79th Ave Pump House 601-20200

018876 01/18/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $233.00 601-381 10052700 Walnut Cir Water Tow 601-20200

018876 01/18/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $374.00 601-382 10516700 Pleasant Rd Pump Hous 601-20200

018878 01/18/19 VISA $14.46 601-200  Paper, hooks, cups, calendar 601-20200

018882 01/25/19 CENTURYLINK $38.28 601 -321 251-1664 SCDA System 601-20200

018882 01/25/19 CENTURYLINK $54.58 601-321 251-2120 Well house 3 601-20200

018882 01/25/19 CENTURYLINK $45.19 601-321 251-5836 City Hall 601-20200

$6,603.20DEPT  

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

018851 01/10/19 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC $726.75 2009A CORE WATER TOWER & PIP 601-47000-611 Bond Interest

$726.75DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

001332 01/25/19 NEOPOST, INC $100.00 POSTAGE-WTR DEPT 601-49440-322 Postage

001334 01/31/19 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Jan Monthly Credit Card fee 601-49440-210 Operating Expenses

018819 01/04/19 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $138.00 Annual 2019 Shadow Protection license (10 months) 601-49440-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018824 01/04/19 ITRON, INC $934.18 ANNUAL SOFTWARE & PHONE SUPP 601-49440-339 Maintenance Agmt(s)

018839 01/10/19 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $6.00 2019 1st Qtr CH Alarm System 601-49440-307 Alarm Service

018842 01/10/19 GOV OFFICE LLC $42.85 Email Service 2019 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018846 01/10/19 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19 601-49440-323

018850 01/10/19 MN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION $480.00 TRAINING-RURAL WATER Fabian & Gene 601-49440-332 Training

9



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 9

02/06/19 2:03 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018867 01/18/19 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $25.00 Annual Operator Fee 601-49440-291 Locates

018870 01/18/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

018871 01/18/19 MN DNR ECOLOGICAL & WATER RESC $230.06 Well 2/3 Water Prmt 1980-3155 601-49440-441 Licenses, Permits, Fees

018871 01/18/19 MN DNR ECOLOGICAL & WATER RESC $140.00 Well 4/5 Water Prmt 2006-0398 601-49440-441

018883 01/25/19 CITY OF ST CLOUD $217.00 2019 CMWEA Membership 601-49440-315 Wellhead Protection

018886 01/25/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $65.00 COPIER/LEASE 601-49440-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018891 01/29/19 SUMMIT COMPANIES $28.14 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maint 601-49440-210 Operating Expenses

018891 01/29/19 SUMMIT COMPANIES $15.80 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maint 601-49440-210

018894 01/31/19 XCEL ENERGY $63.90 229 BROADWAY 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

018894 01/31/19 XCEL ENERGY $384.65 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381

018894 01/31/19 XCEL ENERGY $66.43 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381

$2,960.19DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

$10,290.14FUND 601 WATER FUND

FUND 602 SEWER FUND

DEPT  

001328 01/03/19 MN REVENUE $448.41 Sales Tax 602-20505

018815 01/04/19 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 602-209 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 602-20200

018821 01/04/19 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $2.03 602-291 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT 602-20200

018834 01/04/19 XCEL ENERGY $41.66 602-381 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 602-20200

018834 01/04/19 XCEL ENERGY $318.83 602 381 398 BROADWAY ST 602-20200

018834 01/04/19 XCEL ENERGY $56.67 602.381 229 BROADWAY 602-20200

018838 01/10/19 BOLTON & MENK INC $860.00 602-303 Review Stickney will be reimb from Stickney 602-20200

018841 01/10/19 DELTA ELECTRIC $604.00 602-296 Grinderstation calls Lake Area 602-20200

018841 01/10/19 DELTA ELECTRIC $211.93 602-289 Grinderstation parts 602-20200

018844 01/10/19 KIESS BROS $44.46 602 212 Fuel Sewer 602-20200

018858 01/18/19 AT & T MOBILITY $31.53 602-321 GRINDERSTATION PHONE 602-20200

018858 01/18/19 AT & T MOBILITY $25.00 602-321 WIRELESS PHONE 602-20200

018859 01/18/19 AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO $830.00 602-288 On site service all liftstations 602-20200

018861 01/18/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $173.42 602-383 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 602-20200

018861 01/18/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $42.53 602-383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 602-20200

018863 01/18/19 CITY OF COLD SPRING $2,583.10 Dec 602-312 WASTEWTR BILL 602-20200

018863 01/18/19 CITY OF COLD SPRING $4,667.27 Dec 602-293 WASTEWTR BILL 602-20200

018872 01/18/19 NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $6,371.99 602-220 Repair main leftstaton impeller & PIP liftstation s 602-20200

018876 01/18/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $78.00 602-381 10440600 Pleasant Lk Lift Stat 602-20200

018876 01/18/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $233.00 602-381 10405900 Co Rd 6 Lift Station 602-20200

018876 01/18/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $91.00 602-381 10405800 Co Rd 8 Lift Station 602-20200

018876 01/18/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $271.00 602-381 10406000 Prairie Dr Lift Stati 602-20200

10



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 10

02/06/19 2:03 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018878 01/18/19 VISA $423.99 602-220 Torch, trash pump 602-20200

018878 01/18/19 VISA $14.46 602-200  Paper, hooks, cups, calendar 602-20200

018882 01/25/19 CENTURYLINK $38.28 602-321 251-1664 SCDA System 602-20200

018882 01/25/19 CENTURYLINK $205.50 602-321 612-E16-2655 Sewer 602-20200

018882 01/25/19 CENTURYLINK $60.44 602-321 685-4204 Sewer 602-20200

018882 01/25/19 CENTURYLINK $56.41 602-321 259-1473 Sewer 602-20200

018882 01/25/19 CENTURYLINK $45.19 602-321 251-5836 City Hall 602-20200

$18,837.10DEPT 

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

001332 01/25/19 NEOPOST, INC $166.00 POSTAGE-SWR DEPT 602-49490-322 Postage

001334 01/31/19 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Jan Monthly Credit Card fee 602-49490-210 Operating Expenses

018819 01/04/19 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $138.00 Annual 2019 Shadow Protection license (10 months) 602-49490-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018824 01/04/19 ITRON, INC $934.18 ANNUAL SOFTWARE & PHONE SUPP 602-49490-339 Maintenance Agmt(s)

018826 01/04/19 MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY $390.00 Wastewater Training Fabian T 602-49490-332 Training

018839 01/10/19 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $6.00 2019 1st Qtr CH Alarm System 602-49490-307 Alarm Service

018842 01/10/19 GOV OFFICE LLC $42.85 Email Service 2019 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018846 01/10/19 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19 602-49490-323

018848 01/10/19 MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY $55.00 Wastewater Cert examination Fabian T 602-49490-441 Licenses, Permits, Fees

018867 01/18/19 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $25.00 Annual Operator Fee 602-49490-291 Locates

018870 01/18/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

018886 01/25/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $80.00 COPIER/LEASE 602-49490-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018891 01/29/19 SUMMIT COMPANIES $15.80 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maint 602-49490-210 Operating Expenses

018894 01/31/19 XCEL ENERGY $66.43 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

018894 01/31/19 XCEL ENERGY $317.00 398 BROADWAY ST 602-49490-381

018894 01/31/19 XCEL ENERGY $63.90 229 BROADWAY 602-49490-381

$2,323.34DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$21,160.44FUND 602 SEWER FUND

$453,447.60

11



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/06/19 2:17 PM

Page 1

JANUARY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

PERAPaid Chk#  001325E 1/2/2019

$1,581.39 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,581.39

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001326E 1/2/2019

$622.60 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $622.60

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001327E 1/2/2019

$1,592.78 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,785.98 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,378.76

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001328E 1/3/2019

$23.00 Sales TaxG 101-20505   Sales Tax Payable-Due Oth Govt

$1,879.59 Sales TaxG 601-20505   Sales Tax Payable-Due Oth Govt

$448.41 Sales TaxG 602-20505   Sales Tax Payable-Due Oth Govt

Total   MN REVENUE $2,351.00

PERAPaid Chk#  001329E 1/16/2019

$1,551.34 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,551.34

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001330E 1/16/2019

$608.46 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $608.46

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001331E 1/16/2019

$1,538.89 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,725.22 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,264.11

NEOPOST, INCPaid Chk#  001332E 1/25/2019

$26.00 POSTAGE-GEN GOVTE 101-41000-322   Postage

$5.00 POSTAGE ADMINE 101-41800-322   Postage

$25.00 POSTAGE-FDE 101-42200-322   Postage

$30.00 POSTAGE STREETE 101-43100-322   Postage

$8.00 POSTAGE PARKE 101-45122-322   Postage

$40.00 POSTAGE-ZONINGE 101-46300-322   Postage

$100.00 POSTAGE-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-322   Postage

$166.00 POSTAGE-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-322   Postage

Total   NEOPOST, INC $400.00

CITY OF ROCKVILLEPaid Chk#  001333E 1/25/2019

$58.15 WATER/SEWER MTSHOPE 101-43100-210   Operating Expenses

$51.06 WATER/SEWER SOFTBALL PARKE 101-45122-210   Operating Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41110-210   Operating Expenses

$20.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41800-210   Operating Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-46300-210   Operating Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-43100-210   Operating Expenses

$27.88 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41000-210   Operating Expenses

12



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/06/19 2:17 PM

Page 2

JANUARY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   CITY OF ROCKVILLE $172.09

PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORKPaid Chk#  001334E 1/31/2019

$1.24 Jan Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-46300-210   Operating Expenses

$1.24 Jan Monthly Credit Card feeE 601-49440-210   Operating Expenses

$1.24 Jan Monthly Credit Card feeE 602-49490-210   Operating Expenses

$1.23 Jan Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-41000-210   Operating Expenses

Total   PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $4.95

PERAPaid Chk#  001335E 1/31/2019

$1,555.16 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,555.16

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001336E 1/31/2019

$596.81 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $596.81

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001337E 1/31/2019

$1,233.47 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,715.14 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,948.61

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  018815 1/4/2019

$14.65 41000-209 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$7.00 41110-209 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$7.00 42000-209 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$7.00 43100-209 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$7.00 46300-209 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$7.00 601-209 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$7.00 602-209 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $56.65

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLCPaid Chk#  018816 1/4/2019

$10.71 42200-219 Sodium bagsG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 83065011

Total   BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC $10.71

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  018817 1/4/2019

$43.40 42200-219 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 40683

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $43.40

CENTRAL MN MUTAL AID ACCOCPaid Chk#  018818 1/4/2019

$50.00 2019 Fire Dept DuesE 101-42200-433  Dues and Subscriptions

Total   CENTRAL MN MUTAL AID ACCOC $50.00

COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTERPaid Chk#  018819 1/4/2019

$139.00 Annual 2019 Shadow Protection license (10 months)E 101-41000-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$138.00 Annual 2019 Shadow Protection license (10 months)E 101-41110-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$138.00 Annual 2019 Shadow Protection license (10 months)E 101-41800-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$138.00 Annual 2019 Shadow Protection license (10 months)E 101-42200-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$138.00 Annual 2019 Shadow Protection license (10 months)E 101-43100-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$138.00 Annual 2019 Shadow Protection license (10 months)E 101-46300-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$138.00 Annual 2019 Shadow Protection license (10 months)E 601-49440-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$138.00 Annual 2019 Shadow Protection license (10 months)E 602-49490-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

13



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/06/19 2:17 PM

Page 3

JANUARY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $1,105.00

FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, INPaid Chk#  018820 1/4/2019

$2,183.95 42200-538  Mike S Coat, Pants, SuspendersG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 10230

Total   FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $2,183.95

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  018821 1/4/2019

$2.03 602-291 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPTG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$2.02 601-291 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPTG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $4.05

HIGHWAY 23 COALITIONPaid Chk#  018822 1/4/2019

$1,500.00 2019 MembershipE 101-41000-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   HIGHWAY 23 COALITION $1,500.00

INITIATIVE FOUNDATIONPaid Chk#  018823 1/4/2019

$625.00 2019 Economic & CommunityE 101-41000-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   INITIATIVE FOUNDATION $625.00

ITRON, INCPaid Chk#  018824 1/4/2019

$934.18 ANNUAL SOFTWARE & PHONE SUPPE 601-49440-339   Maintenance Agmt(s) 505078

$934.18 ANNUAL SOFTWARE & PHONE SUPPE 602-49490-339   Maintenance Agmt(s) 505078

Total   ITRON, INC $1,868.36

LAKE REGION FIRE FIGHTER ASSOCPaid Chk#  018825 1/4/2019

$40.00 2019 MembershipE 101-42200-433  Dues and Subscriptions

Total   LAKE REGION FIRE FIGHTER ASSOC $40.00

MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCYPaid Chk#  018826 1/4/2019

$390.00 Wastewater Training Fabian TE 602-49490-332  Training

Total   MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY $390.00

MN STATE FIRE CHIEFS  ASSOCPaid Chk#  018827 1/4/2019

$93.00 MN FIRE CHIEF ASSC ANNUAL DUESE 101-42200-433  Dues and Subscriptions

Total  MN STATE FIRE CHIEFS  ASSOC $93.00

MN STATE FIRE DEPT ASSOCPaid Chk#  018828 1/4/2019

$187.00 2019 MSFDA MembershipE 101-42200-433  Dues and Subscriptions

Total   MN STATE FIRE DEPT ASSOC $187.00

SCHAEFER S AUTO ELECTRIC,INCPaid Chk#  018829 1/4/2019

$125.00 43100-220 Battery Skid LoaderG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 67278

Total   SCHAEFER S AUTO ELECTRIC,INC $125.00

SECURITY LOCKSMITHS, INCPaid Chk#  018830 1/4/2019

$563.10 42200-220 Rekey Fire Hall & DeadboltG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 55081

Total   SECURITY LOCKSMITHS, INC $563.10

STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVCPaid Chk#  018831 1/4/2019

$30.00 Shoreland Training MartyE 101-46300-332  Training

Total   STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVC $30.00

STEARNS CO FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCPaid Chk#  018832 1/4/2019

$15.00 2019 DuesE 101-42200-433   Dues and Subscriptions 1111

14



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/06/19 2:17 PM

Page 4

JANUARY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   STEARNS CO FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC $15.00

TARGET SOLUTIONSPaid Chk#  018833 1/4/2019

$2,531.00 24 Users & Annual Maintenance FeeE 101-42200-332   Training

Total   TARGET SOLUTIONS $2,531.00

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  018834 1/4/2019

$11.31 45122-381 1001 OTHMAR LNG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$74.83 43100-387 STREETLGHTSG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$41.66 601-381 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$41.66 602-381 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$41.66 43100-381 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$318.83 602 381 398 BROADWAY STG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$383.97 601-381 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$84.23 45122-381 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRGG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$56.69 41000.381 229 BROADWAYG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$56.67 41800.381 229 BROADWAYG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$56.67 43100.381 229 BROADWAYG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$56.67 46300.381 229 BROADWAYG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$56.67 601.381 229 BROADWAYG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$56.67 602.381 229 BROADWAYG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$56.67 41110.381 229 BROADWAYG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$471.25 42200.381 24001 FIRE HALL DRG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   XCEL ENERGY $1,866.11

ADVANCE AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  018835 1/10/2019

$59.78 43100-220 Unit 5 hydr coupler sanderG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 5099-345388

Total   ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $59.78

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  018836 1/10/2019

$533.32 42200-321 FirstNet Fire Dept wireless 11/26-12/25/18G 101-20200   Accounts Payable 32019

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $533.32

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  018837 1/10/2019

$241.16 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$964.70 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $1,205.86

BOLTON & MENK INCPaid Chk#  018838 1/10/2019

$1,197.50 46300-303 Engineer - Schneider's Subdivision will be 
reimb from Schneiders

G 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$660.00 215 303 Street Improvement 2018 & 2019G 215-20200   Accounts Payable

$860.00 602-303 Review Stickney will be reimb from StickneyG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   BOLTON & MENK INC $2,717.50

CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INCPaid Chk#  018839 1/10/2019

$6.00 2019 1st Qtr CH Alarm SystemE 101-41110-307   Alarm Service 76916

$6.00 2019 1st Qtr CH Alarm SystemE 101-43100-307   Alarm Service 76916

$6.00 2019 1st Qtr CH Alarm SystemE 101-41800-307   Alarm Service 76916

$7.49 2019 1st Qtr CH Alarm SystemE 101-41000-307   Alarm Service 76916

$69.49 2019 1st Qtr FH Alarm SystemE 101-42200-307   Alarm Service 76916

$6.00 2019 1st QtrCH Alarm SystemE 101-45122-307   Alarm Service 76916

$6.00 2019 1st QtrCH Alarm SystemE 101-42500-307   Alarm Service 76916

15



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/06/19 2:17 PM

Page 5

JANUARY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$6.00 2019 1st Qtr CH Alarm SystemE 101-46300-307   Alarm Service 76916

$6.00 2019 1st Qtr CH Alarm SystemE 601-49440-307   Alarm Service 76916

$6.00 2019 1st Qtr CH Alarm SystemE 602-49490-307   Alarm Service 76916

Total   CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $124.98

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  018840 1/10/2019

$30.60 46300-340 Planning Commission ApplicationG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 39080

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $30.60

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  018841 1/10/2019

$604.00 602-296 Grinderstation calls Lake AreaG 602-20200   Accounts Payable 123118-1

$211.93 602-289 Grinderstation partsG 602-20200   Accounts Payable 123118-1

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $815.93

GOV OFFICE LLCPaid Chk#  018842 1/10/2019

$42.86 Email Service 2019E 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 44196

$42.86 Email Service 2019E 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 44196

$42.86 Email Service 2019E 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 44196

$42.86 Email Service 2019E 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 44196

$42.86 Email Service 2019E 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 44196

$42.85 Email Service 2019E 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 44196

$42.85 Email Service 2019E 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 44196

Total   GOV OFFICE LLC $300.00

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  018843 1/10/2019

$10.00 601-217 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTG 601-20200   Accounts Payable 83766

$10.00 601-216 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTG 601-20200   Accounts Payable 83766

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $20.00

KIESS BROSPaid Chk#  018844 1/10/2019

$827.95 43100-212 Fuel StreetsG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$44.46 601 212 Fuel WaterG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$44.46 602 212 Fuel SewerG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   KIESS BROS $916.87

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIESPaid Chk#  018845 1/10/2019

$225.00 2019 Leadership conference - Duane WillenbringE 101-41110-332   Training 285072

Total   LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $225.00

MIDCOPaid Chk#  018846 1/10/2019

$75.00 FIRE HALL1/1-1/31/19E 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 0002

$9.44 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19E 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 0002

$9.44 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19E 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 0002

$9.44 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19E 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 0002

$9.44 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19E 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 0002

$9.48 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19E 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 0002

$9.44 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19E 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 0002

$9.44 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19E 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 0002

$9.44 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19E 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 0002

$9.44 CITY HALL 1/1-1/31/19E 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 0002

Total   MIDCO $160.00

MN BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENPaid Chk#  018847 1/10/2019

16



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/06/19 2:17 PM

Page 6

JANUARY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$30.00 2 new fire dept employeesE 101-42200-292   Health Srvc/Pre Employment

Total   MN BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHEN $30.00

MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCYPaid Chk#  018848 1/10/2019

$55.00 Wastewater Cert examination Fabian TE 602-49490-441  Licenses, Permits, Fees

Total   MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY $55.00

MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITYPaid Chk#  018849 1/10/2019

$18,940.90 BOND INT PMT-LAKES SWR PROJE 309-47000-611  Bond Interest

Total   MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY $18,940.90

MN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATIONPaid Chk#  018850 1/10/2019

$480.00 TRAINING-RURAL WATER Fabian & GeneE 601-49440-332  Training

Total   MN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION $480.00

NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  018851 1/10/2019

$2,728.39 2009A UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTIONE 310-47000-611   Bond Interest

$5,226.11 2009A CORE WATER TOWER & PIPE 311-47000-611   Bond Interest

$726.75 2009A CORE WATER TOWER & PIPE 601-47000-611   Bond Interest

$11,000.00 2009A UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTIONG 310-23100   Bonds Payable-Noncurrent NC

$21,070.00 2009A CORE WATER TOWER & PIPG 311-23100   Bonds Payable-Noncurrent NC

$2,930.00 2009A CORE WATER TOWER & PIPG 601-23100   Bonds Payable-Noncurrent NC

$145,000.00 FACILITIES BOND SERIES 2014AE 304-47000-601   Debt Srv Bond Principal

$17,318.75 FACILITIES BOND SERIES 2014AE 304-47000-611   Bond Interest

$495.00 FACILITIES BOND SERIES 2014AE 304-47000-445   Paying Agent Fee

Total   NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC $206,495.00

PINE ISLAND BANKPaid Chk#  018852 1/10/2019

$19,000.00 SERIES 2014B CO RD 82 ST IMPRE 308-47000-601   Debt Srv Bond Principal

$1,060.50 SERIES 2014B CO RD 82 ST IMPRE 308-47000-611   Bond Interest

Total   PINE ISLAND BANK $20,060.50

QUALITY LUBE TIRE AND AUTOPaid Chk#  018853 1/10/2019

$40.00 43100-220 Tire Repair Unit 5G 101-20200   Accounts Payable 208753

Total   QUALITY LUBE TIRE AND AUTO $40.00

ST JOSEPH TOWNSHIPPaid Chk#  018854 1/10/2019

$1,377.87 2019 Property Taxes Annexing Land Creative Captial 
Holdings & Yanta

E 101-41000-434   Property Taxes Payable

Total   ST JOSEPH TOWNSHIP $1,377.87

STEARNS CO SHERIFFS DEPTPaid Chk#  018855 1/10/2019

$12,210.00 42800-310 6 MOS POLICE PROTECTION-CITYG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   STEARNS CO SHERIFFS DEPT $12,210.00

UNITED BANKERS BANKPaid Chk#  018856 1/10/2019

$75,000.00 Series 2014C Go Bond UtilityG 312-23100   Bonds Payable-Noncurrent NC

$5,135.00 Series 2014C Go Bond UtilityE 312-47000-611   Bond Interest

Total   UNITED BANKERS BANK $80,135.00

ALEX AIR APPARATUS INCPaid Chk#  018857 1/18/2019

$312.27 Mike S Firefighter bootsE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 38677

$31,983.00 Jaws of life equipment Council Approved 12/3/18E 101-42200-540   Machinery & Equipment 38683

$2,499.00 Replace the Thermal Camera KitE 101-42200-540   Machinery & Equipment 38694

17



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/06/19 2:17 PM

Page 7

JANUARY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC $34,794.27

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  018858 1/18/2019

$59.11 43100-321 WIRELESS PHONEG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$25.00 601-321 WIRELESS PHONEG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$25.00 602-321 WIRELESS PHONEG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$4.00 45122-321 WIRELESS PHONEG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$31.53 602-321 GRINDERSTATION PHONEG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $144.64

AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS COPaid Chk#  018859 1/18/2019

$830.00 602-288 On site service all liftstationsG 602-20200   Accounts Payable 33060

Total   AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO $830.00

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLCPaid Chk#  018860 1/18/2019

$26.25 42200-219 Fire Rescue SuppliesG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 83070222

Total   BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC $26.25

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  018861 1/18/2019

$59.51 601-383 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$173.42 43100-383 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$173.42 601-383 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$173.42 602-383 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$46.87 601-383 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$42.53 41000-383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$42.53 41800-383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$42.52 43100-383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$42.52 601-383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$42.53 602-383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$885.57 42200-383 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $1,724.84

CENTRAL HYDRAULICSPaid Chk#  018862 1/18/2019

$30.17 Fitting for the Steering gear box Unit 168E 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 97524

Total   CENTRAL HYDRAULICS $30.17

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  018863 1/18/2019

$2,583.10 Dec 602-312 WASTEWTR BILLG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$4,667.27 Dec 602-293 WASTEWTR BILLG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $7,250.37

COLD SPRING BAKERY INCPaid Chk#  018864 1/18/2019

$51.13 SAFETY TRAININGE 101-41000-336   Safety Training 223321

Total   COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $51.13

DALMATIAN FIRE EQUIPMENTPaid Chk#  018865 1/18/2019

$16.68 42200-220 shipping for replacement of Face maskG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 402037

Total   DALMATIAN FIRE EQUIPMENT $16.68

FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INCPaid Chk#  018866 1/18/2019

$313.48 Brushes for sweeperE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 35064

$313.48 Brushes for sweeperE 101-45122-220   Repair/Operating Expense 35064

Total   FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INC $626.96

18



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/06/19 2:17 PM

Page 8

JANUARY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  018867 1/18/2019

$25.00 Annual Operator FeeE 602-49490-291   Locates 9000693

$25.00 Annual Operator FeeE 601-49440-291   Locates 9000693

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $50.00

IIMCPaid Chk#  018868 1/18/2019

$170.00 IIMC Membership Marty BE 101-41800-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   IIMC $170.00

JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANNPaid Chk#  018869 1/18/2019

$35.00 42200-304 Firehall issueG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 16128

$17.50 41000-304 Fire hazard in apartmentG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 16128

Total   JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $52.50

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  018870 1/18/2019

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $100.00

MN DNR ECOLOGICAL & WATER RESCPaid Chk#  018871 1/18/2019

$230.06 Well 2/3 Water Prmt 1980-3155E 601-49440-441   Licenses, Permits, Fees

$140.00 Well 4/5 Water Prmt 2006-0398E 601-49440-441   Licenses, Permits, Fees

Total   MN DNR ECOLOGICAL & WATER RESC $370.06

NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INCPaid Chk#  018872 1/18/2019

$6,371.99 602-220 Repair main leftstaton impeller & PIP liftstation
soft start

G 602-20200   Accounts Payable 8775

Total   NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $6,371.99

NORTH STAR SIGNS & ENGRAV, INCPaid Chk#  018873 1/18/2019

$79.20 42200-220 36 - 3" reflective Fire DeptG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 20856

Total   NORTH STAR SIGNS & ENGRAV, INC $79.20

POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INCPaid Chk#  018874 1/18/2019

$114.51 Repair FD generatorE 101-42200-220  Repair/Operating Expense 495131

Total   POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INC $114.51

RIVER POWER & EQUIPMENT INCPaid Chk#  018875 1/18/2019

$75.00 45122-220 TYM FllterG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 14588

Total   RIVER POWER & EQUIPMENT INC $75.00

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  018876 1/18/2019

$233.00 601-381 10052700 Walnut Cir Water TowG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$48.00 43100-387 10232500 Co Rd140/H23 St LightG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$41.00 43100-387 10232600 Co Rd8/H23 St LightsG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$91.00 602-381 10405800 Co Rd 8 Lift StationG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$233.00 602-381 10405900 Co Rd 6 Lift StationG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

19



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/06/19 2:17 PM

Page 9

JANUARY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$271.00 602-381 10406000 Prairie Dr Lift StatiG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$78.00 602-381 10440600 Pleasant Lk Lift StatG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$131.00 601-382 10543000 79th Ave Pump HouseG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$47.70 43100-387 10453000 St Lights Prairie DrG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$374.00 601-382 10516700 Pleasant Rd Pump HousG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$71.00 43100-387 10549600 St Lights BrentwoodG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$49.00 43100-387 11633200 St Lights Co Rd6/Hw23G 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$30.00 42500-381 5452511 Lake Rd SirenG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$95.00 43100-387 6400610 Co Side Addn St LightsG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,792.70

SUPERIOR VENT & AIR DUCT CLEANPaid Chk#  018877 1/18/2019

$450.00 Cleaning the ventilation system @ Fire FallE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supplies

Total   SUPERIOR VENT & AIR DUCT CLEAN $450.00

VISAPaid Chk#  018878 1/18/2019

$171.39 42200-200 Fire Dept Office suppliesG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$164.27 42200-209 Fire Dept Cleaning SuppliesG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$14.15 42200-322 Return Face mask Fire DeptG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$169.74 42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies Fire DeptG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$18.39 43100-200 CalendarG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$14.46 41000-200 Paper, hooks, cups, calendarG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$14.45 41100-200  Paper, hooks, cups, calendarG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$14.45 46300-200  Paper, hooks, cups, calendarG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$14.45 43100-200  Paper, hooks, cups, calendarG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$14.46 601-200  Paper, hooks, cups, calendarG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$14.46 602-200  Paper, hooks, cups, calendarG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$14.46 42200-200  Paper, hooks, cups, calendarG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$423.99 602-220 Torch, trash pumpG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$95.93 42200-220 Fire Dept repairG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   VISA $1,159.05

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  018879 1/18/2019

$23.62 42200-384 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$13.18 45122-384 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LKG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$23.00 41000-384 GARBAGE-CITY HALLG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$87.80 43100-384 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $147.60

ASTECH CORP INCPaid Chk#  018880 1/25/2019

$2,185.35 Plow Truck Rental -Unit 168 & 7 were downE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 19-013

Total   ASTECH CORP INC $2,185.35

CENTRAL HYDRAULICSPaid Chk#  018881 1/25/2019

$45.88 Hose & Fitting for scaper blade Unit 168E 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 97737

Total   CENTRAL HYDRAULICS $45.88

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  018882 1/25/2019

$81.40 42200-321 251-0072 Fire DeptG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$38.28 601 -321 251-1664 SCDA SystemG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$38.28 602-321 251-1664 SCDA SystemG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$54.58 601-321 251-2120 Well house 3G 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$45.20 41000-321 251-5836 City HallG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

20



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/06/19 2:17 PM

Page 10

JANUARY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$45.19 41110-321 251-5836 City HallG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$45.19 43100-321 251-5836 City HallG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$45.19 46300-321 251-5836 City HallG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$45.19 601-321 251-5836 City HallG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$45.19 602-321 251-5836 City HallG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$56.41 602-321 259-1473 SewerG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$60.44 602-321 685-4204 SewerG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$205.50 602-321 612-E16-2655 SewerG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   CENTURYLINK $806.04

CITY OF ST CLOUDPaid Chk#  018883 1/25/2019

$217.00 2019 CMWEA MembershipE 601-49440-315   Wellhead Protection 14006

Total   CITY OF ST CLOUD $217.00

HOLICKY BROS INCPaid Chk#  018884 1/25/2019

$2,405.91 24.55 tons SaltE 101-43100-228   Salt & Sand-Roads 20965

$6,787.50 69.26 Tons SaltE 101-43100-228   Salt & Sand-Roads 21022

Total   HOLICKY BROS INC $9,193.41

KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INCPaid Chk#  018885 1/25/2019

$717.50 75 tons Sand for Salt 2019E 101-43100-228   Salt & Sand-Roads 18239

Total   KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INC $717.50

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  018886 1/25/2019

$87.95 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease 375764792

$45.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease 375764792

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease 375764792

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42500-413   Copier/Printer Lease 375764792

$60.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease 375764792

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease 375764792

$90.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease 375764792

$65.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease 375764792

$80.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease 375764792

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $502.95

MN AMBULANCE ASSOCIATIONPaid Chk#  018887 1/25/2019

$75.00 2019 MAA Membership dueE 101-42200-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   MN AMBULANCE ASSOCIATION $75.00

NORTH STAR SIGNS & ENGRAV, INCPaid Chk#  018888 1/25/2019

$20.80 42200 538 ICS tags Chad M, James R, & Mike HG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 21071

Total   NORTH STAR SIGNS & ENGRAV, INC $20.80

ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOCPaid Chk#  018889 1/25/2019

$160.00 Donation to Rockville Fire Relief Volunteer to flood RinkE 101-45122-210   Operating Expenses

Total   ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOC $160.00

Dr. Thomas SultPaid Chk#  018890 1/29/2019

$300.00 Medical Director-Rockville Fire DeptE 101-42200-292   Health Srvc/Pre Employment

Total   Dr. Thomas Sult $300.00

SUMMIT COMPANIESPaid Chk#  018891 1/29/2019

$84.42 Annual Fire Extinguisher MaintE 101-43100-210   Operating Expenses 1341386

21



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/06/19 2:17 PM

Page 11

JANUARY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$28.14 Annual Fire Extinguisher MaintE 601-49440-210   Operating Expenses 1341386

$9.44 Annual Fire Extinguisher MaintE 101-45122-210   Operating Expenses 1341386

$15.80 Annual Fire Extinguisher MaintE 101-41000-210   Operating Expenses 1341392

$15.80 Annual Fire Extinguisher MaintE 101-46300-210   Operating Expenses 1341392

$15.80 Annual Fire Extinguisher MaintE 601-49440-210   Operating Expenses 1341392

$15.80 Annual Fire Extinguisher MaintE 602-49490-210   Operating Expenses 1341392

$15.80 Annual Fire Extinguisher MaintE 101-41110-210   Operating Expenses 1341392

$15.80 Annual Fire Extinguisher MaintE 101-43100-210   Operating Expenses 1341392

$155.00 Annual Fire Extinguisher MaintE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense 1341394

Total   SUMMIT COMPANIES $371.80

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  018892 1/31/2019

$137.50 CLEAN FIRE HALL 1/9 & 1/23/19E 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $137.50

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  018893 1/31/2019

$62.46 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$25.00 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$249.94 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $337.40

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  018894 1/31/2019

$24.37 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$747.24 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$66.43 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$66.43 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$66.44 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$317.00 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$384.65 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$85.39 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$63.89 229 BROADWAYE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$63.90 229 BROADWAYE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$63.90 229 BROADWAYE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$63.90 229 BROADWAYE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$63.90 229 BROADWAYE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$63.90 229 BROADWAYE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$63.90 229 BROADWAYE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$487.09 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $2,692.33

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $453,447.60

22



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/06/19 2:17 PM

Page 12

JANUARY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $99,362.37

215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $660.00

304 CITY FACILITIES $162,813.75

308 2008A/REFUNDING 2014B $20,060.50

309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BOND $18,940.90

310 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTION $13,728.39

311 2009 UTILITY WTR CORE CITY $26,296.11

312 2009 UTILITY WTR P.L. PORTION $80,135.00

601 WATER FUND $10,290.14

602 SEWER FUND $21,160.44

$453,447.60

23



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
January 9, 2019 

Rockville City Hall 

Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.  

Item 2) Recess to Council Workshop 

Workshop Agenda 

a) Planning Commission Applicant Interview: Chad Schmitt.
b) Automated System, Lane – provided Council with a SCADA system overview that monitors the lift

stations and alarms.
c) Stickney Dairy, Glenn – provided Council with an update on their usage.
d) Final Rental Inspections – update provided by Administrator Bode.
e) City Hall Light Fixtures – Mike Hofmann
f) Water/Sewer Rates – Administrator Bode reviewed.

Reconvene Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 

Item 3) Pledge of Allegiance 

Item 4) Roll Call 

Roll call was taken and the following members were present: Duane Willenbring, Bill Becker, Brian Herberg, 
Don Simon, and Jerry Tippelt. 

Staff members present: City Administrator, Martin Bode; Rockville Fire Department Chief, Rodney Schaefer; 
Emergency Management, Mike Hofmann; Stearns County Sheriff’s Department, Lt. Kellan Hemmesch; City 
Engineer, Justin Kannas. 

Others present: various members of the public. 

Item 5) Oath of Office – Elected Officials:  Councilmembers 

Martin Bode City Administrator swore in Councilmembers, Brian Herberg and Bill Becker. 

Item 6) Additions/Approval of Agenda 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Becker, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried. 

Item 7) Public Comment 

No comments were made. 

Item 8) Resolution 2019-01 Acceptance of December 2018 Donations 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Herberg, to approve Resolution 2019-01 Acceptance of December 2018 
Donations.  Motion passed unanimously.  

Item 9) Consent Agenda 

a) Acknowledge Review of the December 2018 Bills Paid
b) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of December 12, 2018
c) Acknowledge Review of the 4th Quarter 2018 Journal Entries
d) Resolution 2019-02 Approval of 2019 Slate of FD Officers
e) Resolution 2019-03 Acceptance of Year-End 2018 Pay Equity Report
f) Resolution 2019-04 Reauthorizing Membership in the 4M Fund
g) Resolution 2019-05 Approving 2 (two) New Probationary Firefighters
h) Resolution 2019-06 Appointment / Reappointment of Planning Commission

Motion by Becker, second by Simon, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Item 10) Department Reports 

a) Sheriff’s Report – Lt. Kellan Hemmesch
Reviewed with the Council the Sheriff’s written report of the City of Rockville 4th Quarter 2018
activity.

24



b) Fire Department – Fire Chief Rodney Schaefer

• Two new Firefighter applicants

• New extrication that was ordered has arrived and placed into service

• Polar Plunge is scheduled to be held Saturday, February 16, 2019, on Pleasant Lake near
the 400 Club

• 103 calls last year, 15 were fire calls, 1 explosion, 73 rescue, 2 weather, 3 hazard material
and 9 automatic alarms.

c) Emergency Management – Reviewed during Council workshop.

d) City Engineer – Bolton-Menk Engineer, Justin Kannas

1. 2018 Street Project Final Pay Request Central Specialties Inc. (currently still under review)

e) Public Works – written report.

Administrator Bode reported to the Council that he has received a call from the City Administrator
of St. Augusta wanting to let us know that St. Augusta is planning to mill and overlay Ahles Road
from Highway 15 West to 73rd Avenue and would the City of Rockville like to consider a joint
project and include the portion of Ahles Road that is in the City of Rockville (73rd Avenue West to
88th Avenue).

Additionally, Mr. Bode reminded the Council that Maine Prairie Township may want to do a joint
project with the City of Rockville for 210th Street this year as well.

Item 11) Administration 

a) Resolution 2019-07 Annual Appointments

Motion by Herberg, second by Tippelt, to approve Resolution 2019-07 Annual Appointments.
Motion passed unanimously.

Item 12) Appropriations, Allocations, and Transfers 

a) Council Action

Motion by Becker, second by Simon, to approve the Council Action as presented.  Motion
passed unanimously.

Item 13) Mayor/Council Reports 

a) RTCB – no January meeting.
b) Ordinance Review – still under Council review
c) RTU – discussed current members of the committee.

Item 14) Other 

• Mayor Willenbring gave a Highway 23 Coalition update.

• League of Minnesota Cities Leadership Conference Training

• Mayor suggested the City Administrator work with the League of Minnesota Insurance Trust Conflict
Resolution Department along with the City Attorney to avert threatened or pending litigation.  Member
Becker questioned the Mayor for specifics.  The Mayor did not elaborate.

Item 15) Adjourn 

Motion by Becker, second by Simon, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 
6:45 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 

25



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
January 28, 2019 

Rockville City Hall  

Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 8:50 a.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.  

Item 2) Roll Call 

Roll call was taken and the following Members were present: Duane Willenbring, Bill Becker, Brain Herberg, and 
Jerry Tippelt arrived @ 10:45 a.m. Absent Don Simon.  
Staff members present: City Administrator, Martin Bode; Finance Clerk, Judy Neu. 
Others present: None 

Item 3) Additions/Approval of Agenda 

Motion by Herberg, second by Becker, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Item 4) Ordinance Review 

Council continued its review of the zoning ordinance. 

Item 5) 2019 Sheriffs Contract 

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve the 2019 Sheriff’s contract as presented.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

Item 6) ARVIG/Palmer Wireless Lease Termination 

Motion by Becker, second by Tippelt, to approve the notice of termination of the site lease agreement 
with Wireless Communications, ARVIG/Palmer Wireless Lease contract.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Item 7) City Fee Schedule 

Council reviewed portion of the city’s fee schedule. 

Item 8) Concept Plan 

Council reviewed/discussed the John and Lisa Lutgen subdivision concept plan to subdivide a 30 acre wooded 
parcel located North of Rockville on CR 139.   

Item 9) Adjourn 

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to adjourn the meeting at 12:15 p.m. Motion passed unanimously. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



Building Permits:  January 2019
Parcel # REASON ADDRESS DATE PERMIT # Valuation Permit $ Review SSC Fees

76.42189.0041 Addition 11155 Hubert Lane 1/9/2019 2019-00001 23,000.00$     95.50$       62.08$     11.50$    169.08$     
76.41633.0900 Replace Water Heater 23721 Co Rd 8 1/14/2019 2019-00002 2,700.00$       40.00$       -$         1.00$       41.00$       
76.41619.0200 Plumbing 9157 Athman Rd 1/17/2019 2019-00003 16,594.00$     40.00$       -$         1.00$       41.00$       
76.41619.0200 Mechanical 9157 Athman Rd 1/17/19 2019-00004 4,000.00$       40.00$       -$         1.00$       41.00$       

47



CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 

ORDINANCE 2019-95 

Ordinance Amending the City of Rockville Fees and Charges Schedule 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council at its November 14, 2018 and February 13, 2019 held a 

public hearing at which members of the public were given an opportunity to ask questions or 

give comments regarding a proposed fee amendment; and 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council desires to be good stewards of public resources by 

implementing fees and charges to recover reasonable labor and material costs involved with 

providing certain municipal services; 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council hereby updates its current municipal fee and charge 

rates as listed in Appendix A of this document; 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 13th day of February, 2019 

_________________________________ 

Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

Martin M. Bode, City Administrator/Clerk 

48



P a g e  | 1 

Rockville MN
2019 FEE SCHEDULE FOR LISCENSES, PERMITS AND SERVICES 

Applicable Minnesota Sales Tax will be added to fees. 

+ Interest will be charged according to annual rate.

++ Credit/debit card payment not accepted for these fees. 

2. Administration and Miscellaneous Fees
3. Building Permit Fees
4. Community Development Related Fees
5. General License, Permits, Service, Building & Grounds Rental Fees
6. Public Works Department—Equipment & Operator Fees
7. Sewer, Water and Storm water Utility Fees
8. Public Improvements Schedule of Value
9. Public Improvements Schedule of Value (cont) & Administrative Fines

Dated 1/3/2019  

49



P a g e  | 2 

 

 

City of Rockville_________________________________Fee Schedule 

Applicable MN Sales Tax will be added to fees. 

+Interest will be charged according to annual rate. 

ADMINISTRATION AND MISCELLANEOUS     Proposed Fee City Fee   

Address Sign/Post (blue sign)      $30.00  $25.00 

Administrator Fees / hr (billed in 15 minute blocks)    $60.00  $60.00hr (15min) 
Administrative Assistant Fees/hr.     $30.00  $0.00  

Assessment Search Fee  (per parcel)    $25.00  $20.00 

Certifying assessments for delinquent accounts to Tax Roll  10%  10% 

Copies- (non-color/sheet 8-1/2”X11” (Sales Tax included)  $.25  $.25 per page 

Copies-(color)/sheet 8-1/2”X11” (Sales Tax included)  $.50  $.50 per page 

Copies-(non-color/sheet 11”X 17” (Sales Tax included)  $.50  $.25 per page 

Copies-(color)/sheet 11”X 17” (Sales Tax included)   $1.00  $.25 per page 

Comprehensive Plan-Printed      $75.00  $.25 per page 

Comprehensive Plan-Digital (CD)     $25.00  $ 0.00 

Election Filing Fee       $2.00  $2.00 

Fax (local) per page       $.50  $0.00 

Fax (long distance) per page     $2.00/1.00 $2.00 1st $1.00 thereafter 

Late Fee (Utility bills) every mth.     10%  10% 

Late Fee (Invoice)   10% 1St Mnth 1% thereafter  10% 1St Mnth 1% thereafter  

Non-Sufficient Funds (NSF) Fee    $25.00/4.00 $25.00+4.00bank fee 

Mailing List        $25.00  $25.00 

Newsletter Ad   ⅛ page      $25.00  $25.00 

¼ page       $35.00  $35.00 

½ page       $50.00  $50.00 

Full page      $75.00  $75.00 

Insert       $150.00 $150.00 

Road Closure Application Fee City/Cty Street (non-refundable) $25.00  $25.00 

Road Closure Deposit for barricade/traffic cones damage & roadway cleanup 

      (refundable)   $100.00 $0.00 

Sign Permit – Permanent/Building Permit or    $50.00  $On Value 

Sign Permit – Temporary      $25.00  $On Value 

Special Meeting Fee       $200.00 $200.00 

 

 

 

 

50



P a g e  | 3 

City of Rockville_________________________________Fee Schedule
Applicable MN Sales Tax will be added to fees. 

+Interest will be charged according to annual rate.

Building Permit Fees.  Proposed Fee City Fee 

Work done without a required permit! Double the permit Fee Doubled permit 
Accessory Building under $200 or less $25.00 
Building Permit Fees –Residential & Commercial.  Per UBC Fee Schedule  Based on value   On value 
Basement Finish- ($100.00 permit fee, $50.00 plan check) + State Surcharge $150.00  on value 

or using MN valuations UBC Fee Schedule whichever is less. 
Decks-Residential   ($75.00 permit fee, $50.00 plan check) + State Surcharge $125.00  on value 

or using MN valuations UBC Fee Schedule whichever is less. 
Construction Site Permit (Farm Use)  $25.00 $25.00 
Demolition Permit -Commercial/Industrial  +State Surcharge $75.00 
Demolition Permit -Residential   +State Surcharge $50.00 $26.00 
Electrical Inspections per MN State Electrical Regulations 
Maintenance Permit Fee    +State Surcharge  $35.00 $26.00 

Re-roofing, Re-siding 
Window or Ext. Door replacement 

Mechanical/Plumbing (HVAC) Residential  + State Surcharge $75.00 $41.00/$76.00 
(includes chimneys, wood stoves & fireplaces existing or new) 
Commercial        Based on value On Value 

Mobile or Doublewide Home installation  +State Surcharge  $100.00 On value 
Moving Permit Fee/Excluding building permit 

Accessory Structure –Move in fee + State Surcharge  $75.00  On value 
House – Move in fee   + State Surcharge  $100.00  
Plus additional fee based on valuation if any site work is necessary (ie driveway permit) 

Plan Check Fee         65% of Permit Fee 
Plan Check Fee for similar plans (per state building code, Chapter1300, Sec. 160) 25% of Permit Fee 
Plan Check Fee-Additional- required by changes, or additions to approved plans. Per hr. $50.00 
Stairs Permit          $25.00 $25.00 

Refunds: 
The building official may authorize refunding of not more than 80% of the permit fee, if no work has 
been done under the approved permit. 
Request for refund must be in writing and submitted by the original applicant no later than 180 days 
after the original fee payment. 

51



P a g e  | 4 

 

 

City of Rockville_________________________________Fee Schedule 
Applicable MN Sales Tax will be added to fees. 

+Interest will be charged according to annual rate. 

Community Development Related Fees.     Proposed Fee City Fee 

Administrative Plat Fee       $100.00 $100.00 

“After the Fact” Charges     twice the permit fee + application fee 

Appeal Process Fee plus professional fees     $250.00 $0.00 

Business Subsidy Loan, TIF, or Tax Abatement, PUD 

 Administrator Fee plus 

 Application        $500.00 $0.00 

 Escrow Amount ** (un-used portion is refunded)   $1,500.00 $0.00  

Conditional Use Permit (application)      $200.00 $200.00 

Driveway Permit (County or State Road may require additional permit) $50.00  $20.00 

Driveway Permit Deposit (refundable if no damage to public property)  $500.00 $0.00 

Final Plat Review        $300.00 $300.00 

Interim Use Permit (application)      $200.00 $200.00 

Minor Subdivision (application)                  $100.00 $100.00 

Ordinance Amendment (application)      $500.00 $0.00 

Park Land Dedication Fee (single family)  or (0.07/sq. ft.) $1,200.00 $1,200.00 

1800 SQ feet per single family Res lot or ($1200 per lot) or based on value of land 

“ “ “    Per unit (multi-family)     $1,000.00 $1,000.00 

 1500 SQ feet per multi family res  lot or (1,000 per lot) or based on value of land 

Platting Escrow Amount ** (un-used portion is refunded)   $1,000.00 $0.00 

Preliminary Plat 

1-3 Lots        $300.00 $300.00 

4-10 Lots        $500.00 $500.00 

11-40 Lots        $1500.00 $1500.00 

Over 40 Lots        $5000.00 $5000.00 

Re-Zone Application        $200.00 $200.00 

Shore Land Alteration Permit   Bolton and Menk Fee plus $45.00  SCR/$25.00 

Stearns County Environmental Service     $Actual $Actual  

Stearns County Recording Fee      $Actual $Actual   

Vacate Easement, Street, or Alley Application    $250.00 $100.00 

Variance Request Application       $200.00 $200.00 

** Petitioner will be responsible for additional charges incurred above the escrow collected. 

*Community Development related fees may be combined for multiple requested actions presented as 
one review package at one meeting by the same applicant. 

 

52



P a g e  | 5 

City of Rockville_________________________________Fee Schedule 
Applicable MN Sales Tax will be added to fees. 

+Interest will be charged according to annual rate.

General License, Permits, & Service Fees Proposed Fee City Fee 

Animal Impound Fee (Contracted Service)  as charged by contractor $0.00 
Caterer’s Permit $35.00 $0.00 
Fireworks Permit $35.00 $25.00 
Legalized Gambling Investigation Fee for Initial Premises Permit  $25.00 $0.00 
Legalized Gambling Premises Permit Annual Renewal Fee (Jan-1) $25.00 $0.00 
*Liquor License (annual)

Consumption and Display $25.00 $25.00 
Off-Sale   Intoxicating Liquor (MN Statute 340A.408) $100.00 $100.00 
Off-Sale Non-Intoxicating 3.2 Malt Liquor $25.00 $10.00 
On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor   $1,250.00 $1,250.00 
On-Sale Non-Intoxicating 3.2 Malt Liquor $25.00 $0.00 
Wine  $50.00 $25.00 
Sunday Liquor License  $200.00 $150.00 
Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor  $25.00 $20.00 

*Peddlers License (local no background check)   $25.00  $0.00 
*Peddlers License (non-residents) (non-refundable)    $75.00  $25.00 

(For non-residents Photo Identification Card issued by City) per individual $10.00 
Refuse Haulers Annual Permit January 1st renewal $150.00 $0.00 
Work in City Right of Way and/or bulk city property Permit Fee $50.00 $20.00 

(Refund after proper clean-up deposit) $200.00 $0.00 
Tobacco and Electronic Cigarettes License  $25.00 $12.00 
*The license fees are intended to cover the costs of issuing, inspecting and other directly
related costs of enforcement.
Rental Fee Buildings & Grounds

City Hall Rental:  (For businesses, organizations, non-profits. NO Private Parties)

Rooms available: Council Chambers (seats 60) conference rooms (seat approx 12) 

1-29 people    per room $50.00 $50.00 

30 and more    Chambers $75.00 $75.00 

Kitchen use $25.00 $25.00 

Community Ball Field    Resident $25.00 $25.00 

Non-resident $50.00 $50.00 

Event $100.00 $100.00 

Eagle Park, Lions Park, & Community Park Resident $25.00 $25.00 
Non-resident $50.00 $50.00 
Event $100.00 $100.00 

Deposit Fee for City Hall, Fire Hall and Park Rental  minimum $75.00 $50.00 
 (Deposit is refunded if buildings & grounds are in proper condition after the event) 

Pasture Rent (Eagle Park appx 65 acres) Based on Current Property Tax/yr 

53



P a g e  | 6 

 

City of Rockville_________________________________Fee Schedule 

Applicable MN Sales Tax will be added to fees. 

+Interest will be charged according to annual rate. 

Public Work’s Dept.  Equipment & Operator Fee (Not intended for Public hire.) Fee City Fee 

Chain Saws       (with operator) per hr* $100.00 $ 

Tractor & Mower    (with operator) per hr*100.00  $ 

Disc Blade     (reclaiming)  per hr $100.00 $ 

Dump Truck single axle  (with operator) per hr* $100.00 $60.00 

Dump Truck single axle with plow (with operator) per hr* $100.00 $75.00 

Dump Truck tandem axle  (with operator) per hr* $100.00 $80.00 

Dump Truck tandem axle with plow (with operator) per hr* $100.00 $100.00 

Generator 4-pin hookup: 220 & 120 volt   per hr $100.00  $ 

Loader     (with operator) per hr*$100.00 $100.00 

Lawn Mower zero turn  (with operator) per hr* $100.00 $ 

Lawn Gang Mower/ tractor  (with operator) per hr*$100.00 $ 

Mail Box (swing post) (picked up)    $Actual Cost   $95.00 

Mail Box (swing post) (delivered)    $Actual Cost +$35.00 $120.00 

Road Grader     (with operator) per hr* $100.00 $ 

Skid Steer/ one attachment  (with operator) per hr* $100.00 $65.00 

 Additional charge for each attachment  per hr* $100.00 $0.00 

Trash Pump 2-1/2’’ with 12 intake hose, 25’ outlet hose per hr $100.00  $0.00 

Wood Chipper    (with operator) per hr* $100.00 $0.00 

 

*add Overtime labor to applicable hourly rates if operator reaches Overtime status. 

Equipment rates are based on a 1-hr minimum. In nearly all circumstances, equipment must be rented 
with (and operated by) a city staff member. 

Exceptions may be made when working with other governmental entities. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

54



P a g e  | 7 

 

City of Rockville_________________________________Fee Schedule 

Applicable MN Sales Tax will be added to fees. 

+Interest will be charged according to annual rate. 

Sewer, Water, and Storm Water Utility Fees   Proposed Fee City Fee 

Per gallon sewer charges are based on the water meter 

Professional installed irrigation system may have a separate water meter and can be deducted 

from sewer usage   

Sewer Hook-up; aka. SAC   one time charge $3,100.00  $3017.04 

Sewer Base Fee: with water meter Core * Bi-Monthly  $24.00  $24.00 per unit 

Sewer Base Fee: without water meter Lakes*Bi-Monthly  $65.00  $54.86/$41.14  

Sewer Grinderstation + sales tax     $actual 

Sewer Significant Industrial User Fee      (add to usage rate) 

 Base Fee(SIU)    Bi-Monthly  $100.00 $100.00 

 SIC Flow Sewer      $1.65/$3.30 $1.65/$3.30 

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (CBOD) greater than 250 mg/l per pound $.95 $.74/1.48 

 Total Phosphorus (TP) greater than 7 mg/l    5.00/10.00 $5.00/10.00 

 Total Suspended Solids (TSS) greater than 300 mg/l  per pound  $.42/.84 $.42/.84 

*Usage-Consumption Rate/1000 gal Bi-monthly   $2.00  $1.22 

Sewer Stub-low pressure system (includes SAC & Trunk fee per connection) $8,900 $8,782.50 

Water Hook-up; aka.WAC  one time charge  $3,100.00 $3017.04 

Water Base Fee: with water meter Core, Lake, Pip, Brentwood*Bi-monthly$26.00 $26.00 per unit 

Water Meter Fee    Commercial/Residential $actual + sales tax $actual/ST 

Water Safe Water Fee MDH   Bi-monthly  $1.06  $1.06 

Water Usage Rate 0000-30,000 thousand gallons  $5.00  $3.00 0-4000 

   30,001-60,000 thousand gallons  $5.50  $3.50 4001-8000 

   60,001-90,000 thousand gallons  $6.25  $4.25 8001-14000 

   90,001-99,999 thousand gallons  $6.75  $4.75 14001+ 

Construction Water Meter Hookup (meter fee refundable) cost of meter plus $25.00 

Contractor (Water sales)    Base rate +$5.00/1000 gal+sales tax+$25.00 

Water On/Off Fee       $100.00  $100.00 

Resident requested water flow rate or meter certification/rebuild           actual cost of certification 

     (Refunded if flow rate or meter accuracy found to be outside of normal operating parameters) 

Storm Water Utility Fee    Bi-monthly          N A 

* Actual Usage Nov,-April:  Averaged May,-Oct. based on previous 6 mth usage. 

 

 

 

 

 

55



P a g e  | 8 

 

 

City of Rockville_________________________________Fee Schedule 

Applicable MN Sales Tax will be added to fees. 

+Interest will be charged according to annual rate. 

Public Improvements Schedule of Value    Proposed Fee 
Bituminous Surface Street 
Rural Section (street width up to 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial $67.00 per assessable foot 
Rural Section (street width greater than 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial $89.00 per assessable foot 
Rural Section, Commercial and Industrial    $119.00 per assessable foot 
Urban Section, Non-Commercial/Industrial    $119.00 per assessable foot 
Urban Section, Commercial and Industrial    $147.00 per assessable foot 
Drainage Improvements      included in street rates above 
Concrete Curb & Gutter      $25.00  per assessable foot 
Replacement      30% of standard rates above 
       15% of standard rates above for non-City roads 
Reclaim (street width up to 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial  $30.00 per assessable foot 
Reclaim (street width greater than 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial $41.00 per assessable foot 
Reclaim, Commercial and Industrial      $56.00 per assessable foot 
Overlay (street width up to 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial  $13.00 per assessable foot 
Overlay (street width greater than 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial $18.00 per assessable foot 
Overlay, Commercial and Industrial      $27.00 per assessable foot 
Reclaim & Overlay assessment rate    30% of standard rates above 
       15% of standard rates above for non-City roads 
Concrete Sidewalk 
Sidewalk installed on one side of street     $15.00 per assessable foot 
Sidewalk installed on both sides of street     $30.00 per assessable foot 
Replacement      30% of standard rates above 
       15% of standard rates above for non-City roads 
Sanitary Sewer main line 
Sanitary Sewer        $84.00 per assessable foot 
Replacement      25% of standard rate above 
Water Main main line 
Water Main          $64.00 per assessable foot 
Replacement      25% of standard rate above 
Utility Service Lines 
Water Service Line (1 inch)       $1,353.00 per service 
Water Service Line (1.5 inch)       $1,353.00 per service 
Water Service Line (6 inch)       $2,675.00 per service 
Water Service Line (8 inch)       $2,951.00 per service 
Sewer Service Line (4 inch)       $1,418.00 per service 
Sewer Service Line (6 inch)       $1,418.00 per service 
Replacement      100% of standard rates above 
 
 

56



P a g e  | 9 

City of Rockville_________________________________Fee Schedule
Applicable MN Sales Tax will be added to fees. 

+Interest will be charged according to annual rate.

Public Improvements Schedule of Value Proposed Fee 
Sanitary Sewer Trunk/Area Fee 
Single Family Residential (R-1) $2,456.00 per developable acre 
Multi Family Residential (R-2)  $4,911.00 per developable acre 
Commercial (B-1) $4,911.00 per developable acre 
Light Industrial (I-1)  $4,096.00 per developable acre 
Industrial (I-2)  $4,096.00 per developable acre 
Water Trunk/Area Fee (core city system) 
Single Family Residential (R-1) $2,439.00 per developable acre 
Multi Family Residential (R-2)  $4,877.00 per developable acre 
Commercial (B-1) $4,877.00 per developable acre 
Light Industrial (I-1)  $4,064.00 per developable acre 
Industrial (I-2)   $4,064.00 per developable acre 
Water Trunk/Area Fee (Pleasant Lake area system) $8,394.00 per developable acre 

ADMINISTRATIVE FINES  
Ordinance # Description 
2003-02: Fireworks  $130.00 
2003-07: Prohibiting the Parking of Vehicles on City Streets for more than 72 hours $130.00 

and regulating parking on Certain City streets During Winter months $130.00 
2003-08A: Regulating the Use of the Wastewater Facilities  $130.00 
2003-09: Noise Ordinance $130.00 
2004-21: Regulating the Use of Snowmobiles $130.00 
2004-22: Regulating the Use of ATV’s $130.00 
2006-32: Regulating the Use of City Parks  $130.00 
2009-59: Regulating Dogs in the City  $130.00 
2012-75: Regulating Parking During Snow Emergencies on All City Streets  

During Winter Months $130.00 
2013-77: Shade Tree  $130.00 
2013-79: Rental Licensing $130.00 
City Cleanup on Nuisance Violations-per hr   $35.00 

Sign in Ordinance Violation (retrieve per sign) $25.00 

57



Council Fee Meeting 02.11.19 

Current Possible 

WATER: 
Base $26.00 $26.00 
Per /1000 gal  $3.00 Tier 1 $5.00  Tier 1 

$3.50 Tier 2 $5.50  Tier 2 
$4.25 Tier 3 $6.25  Tier 3 
$4.75 Tier 4 $6.75  Tier 4 

Tier 1  1 - 4,000 Tier 1   0 - 30,000 
Tier 2  4,001 - 8,000  Tier 2   30,001 – 60,000 “ 
Tier 3  8,001 - 14,000  Tier 3   60,001 – 90,000 “ 
Tier 4  14,001 – 999999999 Tier 4   90,001 – 999999999 “ 

5,000 gal = $41.50 5,000 gal = $51.00 
10,000 = $60.50  10,000 = $76.00 
20,000 = $106.00 20,000 = $126.00 
40,000 = $201.00 40,000 = $231.00 

SEWER 

With Water Meter:  
Base rate $24.00 $24.00 
Per /1000 gal  $1.22  per/1000 gal $2.00 
Eddies on Grand (has water meter) $54.86 
400 H Club (has water meter) With Water Meter Rate 

5,000 = $30.10  5,000 = $34.00 
10,000 = $36.20  10,000 =$44.00 
20,000 = $48.40  20,000 = $64.00 
40,000 =$472.80 40,000 = $104.00 

Without Water Meter: 
Lakes $54.86 $65.00 (Pleasant Lk, Grand Lk) 
Lakes Seasonal   $41.14  $65.00 
25942 Lake Rd Base only $24.00  $65.00 
Ron’s Auto (not connected to water) base only $24.00 $65.00 

58



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
February 11, 2019 
Rockville City Hall  

Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 8:45 a.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.  
  
Item 2) Roll Call  

Roll call was taken and the following Members were present: Duane Willenbring, Bill Becker, Brian Herberg, Don 
Simon.  Absent Jerry Tippelt.  
Staff members present: City Administrator, Martin Bode; Finance Clerk, Judy Neu. 
Others present: James Bartelme. 
 
Item 3) Additions/Approval of Agenda 

Administrator Bode asked the Council to consider adding to the agenda: 
Item 6a) RTU 2019 Street Project 
Item 6b) 2019 COLA Adjustment 

Motion by Simon, second by Herberg, to approve the agenda with the two above additions.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Item 4) Ordinance Review 

Council continued its review of the City of Rockville Zoning Ordinances. 

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve the City Administrator forward the proposed amended 
Section 32 Shoreland Ordinance to the DNR.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 5) City Fee Schedule 

Council reviewed portions of the city’s fee schedule.  
 
Item 6) Other 

a) 2019 Street Project-Resolution 2019-08 to Prepare plans & Specification for Ahles Road 

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve Resolution 2019-08 preparing plans and 
specification for Ahles Road.  Motion passed unanimously. 

b) 2019 Cola 

Administrator Bode asked the Council to consider a 2019 COLA adjustment for the City of Rockville PERA 
eligible employees. 

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve 2.5% COLA to PERA eligible employees retro first 
pay period in 2019.  Motion by Willenbring to amend the main motion by changing the 2.5% to 2.0%.  
Motion to amend failed do to the lack of a second.  Main Motion passed on a 3 to 1 vote, Willenbring 
voted no. 

Member Herberg reported that there are three new RTU Committee members; Brent Lindstrom, Steve 
Torborg, and Dave Berdan.  It was further noted that Diane Willenbring and Patty Welle have resigned from 
the RTU Committee. 

Motion by Herberg, second by Simon, to approve the 3 new RTU Committee members.  Motion 
passed unanimously.   
 

Item 7) Adjourn 

Motion by Becker, second by Simon, to adjourn the meeting at 11:39 a.m. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 


	Council Packet 02.13.19
	6 a) January 2019 Bills Paid 02.13.19
	6 a) January 2019 Bills Paid by Dept 02.13.19
	6 b) 01.09.19 City Council Meeting Minutes
	6 b) 01.28.19 City Council Workshop Minutes
	6 c) Sheriffs January 2019 Report 02.13.19
	6 d) Maine Prairie 2018-2019 Contract
	6 e) Building Permits January 2019
	Sheet1

	7 a) 2019-95 Ordinance Updated 2019 City Fees and Charges
	7 b) Rockville MN 2019 MMB Fee Schedule
	7 c) Rockville MN 2019 Water.Sewer  Fee Schedule
	ADP7941.tmp
	WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2019
	ROCKVILLE CITY HALL


	City Council Workshop Minutes 02.11.19



